Laura Escudero

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Your DXF for Lots A and B, Dall;

iridout@cabg.gov

AGIS Maps

Ridout, Jessica M. <jridout@cabgq.gov>

Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:39 AM

Jim Kirkpatrick; Dicome, Kym; Biazar, Shahab

Larry Medrano; Laura Escudero; Cynthia Abeyta; Planning Plat Approval

RE: DXF Request - 1512 & 1520 1St SW, Lots A and B Dallas Commercial- City Project
No. 1011477

s Commercial, has |

)een approved. This email will notify the DRB office.

From: Jim Kirkpatrick [mailto:jim@presurv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Planning Plat Approval

Cc: Larry Medrano; Laura Escudero; Cynthia Abeyta
Subject: DXF Request - 1512 & 1520 1St SW, Lots A and B Dallas Commercial- City Project No. 1011477 (PSI No.

112102)

Good Morning All,

Attached is a DFX file and pdf of plat for-
system used was NAD 1983, Central Zone.

know if you have any questions

Jim Kirkpatrick
Technician

NPRECISION

suRvEYn, INC.
Physical
9200 San Mateo Blvd, N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87113

Mailing
PO Box 90636
Albuquerque, NM 87199

505-856-5700 phone
505-856-7900 fax

Lots A and B Dallas Commercial- City Project No. 1011477, The coordinate
File provided is based on grid coordinates for the referenced system. Let me



